ITY OF GILLETTE

Public Works - Fleet Division

611 N. Exchange Ave. e Gillette, Wyoming 82716
Phone 307.686.5%21

www.gillettewy.gov
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: James L. Williamson, Fleet Manager
Date: May 28, 2020

Subject: Bid Tabulation for One (1) NEW 2021 — Single Axle Dump Body/Spreader Truck

Recommendation:

That the City of Gillette award the bid to Floyds Truck Center, Gillette, Wyoming in the amount of
$150,578 for their bid on One (1) NEW 2021 — Single Axle Dump Body/Spreader Truck

Bidder Make and Model Bid Price Notes

Floyds Truck Center, One (1) NEW 2021 Freightliner— | $150,578.00 Recommend —

Gillette, Wyoming Single Axle with Viking Center Low Bid, No

Drop Dump Body/Spreader Truck, exceptions

No Other Bids
88Account Number Budgeted Amount Amount Balance
Charged to
Account
604-30-37-419-70-47610 $239,572.00 $150,578.00 $88,994.00

Background
This is a replacement for unit 40, a 2007 Sterling Plow Truck. The remaining funds will be used to up

fit the vehicles with 12-foot plow and mounts, necessary equipment, appropriate lighting, City of Gillette
signage, etc.

James L. Williamson, Fleet Manager, City of Gillette
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